From: Lingam, Siva

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 7:45 AM

To: Matthew.Cox@aps.com

Cc: Lehning, John; Michael.Dilorenzo@aps.com

Subject: Palo Verde 1,2, and 3 - Framatome HTP Fuel LAR and Exemption Third Audit

Summary (EPIDs L-2018-LLA-0194 and L-2018-LLE-0010)

On February 13, 2020, NRC provided the third audit summary (Agencywide Documents Access
and Management System Accession No. ML20031D601) associated with Framatome high
thermal performance fuel license amendment. In this audit summary, we noticed an error in one
of the following sentences in 3™ paragraph of Section 4.2.5, “Mixed Batches of Fresh Fuel
(SNPB RAI-25):”

“Nevertheless, precisely because the possibility of such applications was envisioned, these
methods do not contain explicit prohibitions against application to cores with mixed batches of
fresh fuel.”

The above sentence should be corrected as follows:

“Nevertheless, precisely because the possibility of such applications was not envisioned, these
methods do not contain explicit prohibitions against application to cores with mixed batches of
fresh fuel.”

Sorry for the overlook!

Siva P. Lingam

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Project Manager

Palo Verde Nuclear Generating Station, Units 1, 2, and 3
Grand Gulf Nuclear Station
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